% The University of Facilities Services
: ontana Facilities Services, Bldg. 32
Missoula, MT 59812-1373

PH. (406) 243-2788 ¢ Fax ({406) 243-6612

e-mail JesseHAGmMso.umt.edu

Memorandum

DATE: April 5, 2005

TO: Bob Duringer, Vice President for Administration and Finance

FROM: Hugh Jesse, Director of Facilities Services %’

SUBJECT: South Campus Housing

Attached you will find the Certificate of Contract Completion signed by the architect/engineer for the
project referenced above.

In accordance with the bond procedures, it is required that this Certificate of Cantract Completion be
submitted to the Vice President for Administration and Finance and Business Services. Also, in
accordance with the bond procedures, the chair of the bullding committae and the Director of Facilities
Services have reviewsd this document. Their signature below stipulates that they agree that the project
has been completed

Please sign below (o verify that you have reviewed and approved this docuement, then forward to the
President to slgn the budget. After all signatures are acquiraed, please return all documents to our
office. Upon receipt of this completed form, we will procesd with the preparation of an agenda item for the
approval by the Board of Regents
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